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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

e e —

From: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 2:00 FM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto; ‘assignments’

Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF); Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF); Lai Kuen LUI (SPF)
Subject: RE : Post survey for Vehicle SLT6955H ( AEMD/105/009/201/178 )
Attachments: TO LKK 2018-178.pdf

Your reference: SLT6955H
Qur reference: AEMD/105/009,/2018/178

\Veron,
Please conduct a post survey based on the assessment and photos provided , please include upper range repair cost.

Thanks.

Frankie Thay

1 Logistics Services Executive
Logistics Support & Services Division
Police Logistics Department

SALUTING THE PAST - SAFEGUARDING THE FUTURE -




MEMZ18 43571 § Bordo hetors (5) Ple Lid - Fandan
ENTRY DATE & TIJE: 3 12098 10:18
SLEBMITTED BY: Sl Mabilah Binla Abdul Rah'e

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please reporl cormectly the delaits of the accident 1o speed up the claims process,
2. This Feem mirsd ba complated by tha Policyhoider andlor the Autherised Diiver,

A, Informaticn provided must be ws ttbiul and accurels as
rapudiate pelicy Kabilty. o

passible, Any witul misrapresentation or wihokiing of maleial lacts may alkw insurance COMpanies i

4, Thi issue 8l scceplance of this Form by insurance companios i nol an admissson of policy Enbiity on the parl of tha insuranca companies,
5. Aniy (adsa reporting may be referred ta the PoFoo for Investigation,

B, 1148 Fopait wedl b dprwarded by e inaurers of the Gk Recosds Managemens Cenlre estatlishod by the General Insurance Assoomhon of S E]

; k poce (Glag far
adchiving and thal coples of (his repon will, far a e, be made available upon application by inferested paries, s i
?F'Jﬁgrlhu lodgamant of this rapart o the insurers, you hareny consenl b e archiving of (his repart al the centre and 1o coples of the raport baing made avadablo
aboregaid.

Date Of Repord
Data OF Accident

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

20/11/2018 10:18
18/11/2018 1740

Ex:!;_*,l Location OF Accident JKE (TWDS BRE) BFR BKE EXIT "
CountryfState of Loss SINGAPORE
1 DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLTE955H
Insured/Policyholder ;
Mame Of Registered Cwner LIM CHEE WEI
MNRIC Mo 514314264
Email Addrass CHEE-WELLIMEHOTMAIL.COM

Mobile Phane No
Altornative Phane No
Vehicle Partleulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was balng used at
lime of accident

Are you claiming under yaur own insurance pollcy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Pleasa slale action to be taken
Vahicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insuranca Company
Typa OF Coverage

Flaal Policy

Palicy Mumber

Cover Nola Number

Dirlvor

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Data Of Birth

Ceoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gandar

Maobile Number

Fax NMumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

{LOCAL) +65-98717722
OFFICE-98163568

TOYQTA
HARRIER-2.0 {A)

NORMAL USAGE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

WO

P2013328

LiM CHEE WEI

S14314280

120061960

INDOOR

16/09/1986

32 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

{LOGAL) +65-96717723

OFFICE-98163568
CHEE-WELLIM@HOTMAIL.COM
Paga 1 ol M



Address BLK 753 JURONG WEST ST 74 #14-32
Postoora H40753

Was driver an cmployee of the Insured's Company MO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Qwn -
Wahicke Q
Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehlcle <

General Information of the Accldent

Type Of Accldent COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions DRIZZLING
Road Surface WET

Other Infermation
Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accidant? NO
Wumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injurad in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any other materal or properly damaged? YES

| have baan approachad by unknown person{s) NO
solicitingoffering accldent clalms assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passengor 1 NAME: : LI WEI YEE SUJTA
GENDER: : MALE

Details of Pollea Action

Was the accident reported lo the police? YES

If Yes,Ploase stale which Police Statlon

Police Station Name TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ

Palice Station Addrass gﬁgﬁ;g&?l AVENUE 3, POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:
Pallce Siallon Contact TEL NO: 85470000 - FAX NO:

Was notice of inManded Prosecution glven? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Clrcumstances of Accldent
PLEASE REFER AS ATTACHED

Attachmant(s)

Are accident photos aveilable for attochmant? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO

e R T TR — DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number Qxzaoe

Wahicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTA

Datails Of Proparties

Vehicle Catagory GOVERNMENT

Mamea of Driver SGT HAFIZUDDIN

MNRIC/Passport Mumber
Conlact Number
Address

Postcode

Faga F of 24



Insurance Company Name
MNature OF Damage
Ma. OF Passenger {Including Driver)

Faga 3 of 24



Accident Photo

Pagie 13 of 24



Accident Photo

Poage 14 of 24



Accident Photo

Page 15a8 24
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Accident Photo
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Acclident Photo
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Accident Scene Photo
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Accident Scene Photo
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Accident Scene Photo
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Accident Scene Photo

Page 23 of 24



Accident Scene Photo
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I /d 74

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

‘-J; =; ; 51 Ubs Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Fage Na.:1 ot
OPINION ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLT 6955H
Qty Description of Parts Condition Recommended ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|MOULDING, BACK NECESSARY 38.93
1|REAR BUMPER DAMAGED 678.00
1|PLATE, BACK DOOR NECESSARY 5527
1|EMBLEM NECESSARY 42.15
1|{COVER, RR BUMPER cuT 349 50
1|PANEL SUB-ASSY, BACK BUCKLED 1,783.50
1|BADGE ASSY NECESSARY 1314
10|PIECE, RR BUMPER NECESSARY 30.00
1|GLASS SUB-ASSY NECESSARY 878.40
1|SIKA GUM NECESSARY 81.00
3,949.89
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR SOLAR FILM (SN) NECESSARY 400.00
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 30.00
1|SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 60.00
490.00
LABOUR
SPRAY PAINTING. 1,024.00
LABOUR TO INSTALL REAR SENSOR. 147.00
LABOUR CHARGE. 1,176.00
WIRE CHECKING. 99.95
REPLACE REAR WINDSCREEN. 366.00
RESET ECU & REPROGRAMME 147.00
2,059.95
GRAND TOTAL 7,399.84
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | 7,399.84)

Report Ref No. CS1/SPF20002168/R1sf3s2

THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $7,000.00 -
$8,000.00

M 3k
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor

BE.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE, AMSAE-A M. MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solsly for the use and benefit of the Client named on the frent page of this Report,




